
  

Bid Addendum  

Attention  :  All Prospective Bidders  

From  :  Supply Chain Management  

Date  :  27 September 2021  

Issue  :  Second (2nd) Issue   

Bid Number  :  RFQ 13951 

Bid Title  :  APPOINTMENT OF A CONSULTANT TO ASSIST WITH THE OPERATING MODEL DESIGN OF 
ITHALA SOC (LTD)  

  

1.  ISSUE ADDENDA  

Supply Chain Management policy states… “Any briefing or clarifications of the request for bid which is obviously of an 

advantage to a bidder must be provided in a consistent manner to ensure all bidders have access to the same 

information and no-one is advantaged or disadvantaged. 

 

22.4 All clarifications must be done in writing and records shall be maintained in the relevant bid file”  

 

2.  YOU ARE HEREBY ADVISED OF THE FOLLOWING:  

   
1. What is the role and mandate of the service provider? Some examples of clarity required below: 

Q: The RFQ introduction states that “The operating model and project management of the work will be “owned” by 
Ithala, but we are seeking a Consultant to support to facilitate the work, … as well as providing project 
management.” So does the Service provider take ownership for project Management and achievement of 
deliverables, or do they play only a supporting role?  

 
A:  Ithala has set up its own PMO that will carry out overall project management, tracking and reporting to 

governance forums. We have also assembled project work streams (made up of managers from the various 
departments in the Organisation) for this project. From an accountability perspective, the work stream leads will 
“own” the final project outputs (sign off on final recommendations for their work streams and present these to 
SteerCo). The Service Provider/Consulting Firm will work closely with work stream leads and drive the delivery 
of the key project outputs (facilitating workshops, providing thought leadership (expert opinion on organisational 
design (OD) principles and approaches, preparing packs/recommendations for SteerCo.) 

 
A Consulting Firm that has the required project experience (OD), is expected to provide industry best practice 
input (advice) in the project workshops and thought leadership – this “leadership advice” is not an addition to 
the scope but was highlighted in the RFQ because of the requirement to have suitably experienced and qualified 
firm (who will be able to provide this naturally, as part of the delivery of project outputs). 
 
We are seeking OD experts who have successfully executed projects of this nature in the past and have a good 
level of project management skills required to be able to deliver the key project outputs within the required 
timelines. 

 

Q:  The RFQ goes on to note “The purpose of this Request for Quotation (“RFQ”) is to seek the services of a 
Consultant”. Presumably they mean a “Service Provider”, supplying consultants?   

 
A: Consultant and Service Provider in the document were used interchangeably.  We refer to “the Consultant” in 

the RFQ and mean the Consulting Firm that will be selected. Of course, the selected Consultant/Consulting Firm 
will assemble their own team (could be comprised of consultants, senior manager and a team leader) – the 
Consultant, based on expertise and their own proposed work plan, will determine team composition.  



 
The RFQ refers variously to both advisory (supporting) (here we mean thought leadership and providing industry 
best practice input in discussions with Ithala’s management team – being a trusted adviser) delivery (driving and 
owning deliverables i.e. assessments and actual operating model components) functions – the work required 
from the Consulting Firm lays here, the proposal should detail how this will be delivered. 

 
The RFQ  mentions “We anticipate a team that includes leadership advice (we expect the team leader to be an 
experienced organisational design expert, able to provide thought leadership and best practise standards in 
discussions with Ithala’s senior management team during project workshops), plus a small on the ground delivery 
support to the project that will enable success of this work (the team to be assembled by the Service Provider 
must be able to drive the delivery of the key project deliverables, working alongside Ithala managers) 

 
Q: In Section 5 they indicate an expectation for us to “submit the methodology, key activities, approach and project 

timelines in one integrated document. The work plan should also cover work-steps with clearly defined timelines, 
milestones and deliverables.” This to me means much more than just advisory, but comprehensive planning as 
well. –  

 
A:  The project will be carried out over the next few months and final recommendations for the Board are to be 

signed off by the SteerCo at the beginning of March 2022. It is within the context of these timelines that we ask 
the Consulting Firm to put together a proposal and work plan that details how they will deliver the key projects 
outputs and milestones within these set timelines. The RFQ details a high-level approach of how we envision 
that the operating model review and redesign project will be delivered (1. Mapping of As-Is, 2. Gap Analysis, 3. 
Designing Future Operating Model, and 4. Prioritising the list of key initiatives, that Ithala needs to carry out as 
part of implementing the Future Operating model (the actual implementation and roll-out of the recommended 
future operating model initiatives is NOT within the scope of this project). We require the services of a Consulting 
Firm (that has experience executing operating model review and redesign work within SA banks) to drive the 
delivery of these 4 key deliverables, working alongside Ithala’s Management Team. 

 
2. Key Outputs (Section 3) – Related to question 1 above, is this an expectation/commitment of the Service Provider, 

or of the project team (Ithala / Service provider combined)?  
 
A: We have set up a PMO for this Project at Ithala for this particular project. The service provider will interact 

with the PMO – providing input into the PMO’s activities of tracking the delivery of project timelines and key 
milestones. 

 
3. How should this be costed? 

 

 In section 5, the expectation set is that “Quotations must be clear and concise, comprehensive and directly 
address the specifics of the scope of work. The Consultant should submit the approach, methodology and work 
plan in one integrated document” Based on the supplied pricing schedule however, they have evidently assumed 
we will cost by individual and hourly rate. Can we quote by step / phase as per section 3 outline?  

 
A: Due to the fact that we are specifically seeking a Consulting Firm with OD expertise, we prefer the pricing models 

to be based on the resources (hourly rates) that will be assembled to take part in this project, highlighting how 
many hours each resource is expected to spend carrying out delivering  key project outputs 

 
Q: Am I correct in assuming we then indicate a resource cost, as well as associated with deliverables 

and  approach?   
 
A: Yes, this seems to tie to the answer provided to 3 A point above. 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



All queries in relation to the service to be rendered must be submitted in writing via email to quotes_Ltd@ithala.co.za (quotes 

underscore Ltd at Ithala dot co dot za) a response will be provided in writing and posted on the website for all to view and 

submit responses based on the same knowledge and understanding having been provided. 

 

NB: Cover quoting sometimes referred to as “shadow quoting” or “bid rigging” is an offense which represents both 

corruption and acquisition of fraud. It undermines the fair determination of a supplier, corruptly eliminating free and 

open competition. Therefore, it is not allowed.  

mailto:quotes_Ltd@ithala.co.za

